# Contents

PCR TEST	2
MASKS	2
VACCINES	4
Scientific COVID Research	5
Canadian Doctors – Nurses Speaking Out	7
Canadian Politicians Speaking Out	8
Legal - Crimes Against Humanity	<u>c</u>
Criminal Code of Canada Violations	11
Charter of Rights and Freedoms	13
Other ACTS & Law	13
Other COVID Connections	13
Mainstream News of Interest	14
Lock Down Evidence	14
The World Speaks Out	15
THE BINDER- IMPORTANT- categorized resources for reference	16
Criminal Code of Canada- ONLINE Search	16
For the Researcher	16
EXCELLENT RESEARCH WEB SITE	16
TELEGRAM	17
Recommended Reading	17
Eddas Picks of Top Science, Videos, and evidence	17

# **PCR TEST**

Title	Description	Web Link
Online Video	Kary Mullis,	https://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=youtu.be&v=37gkrxJvy84&fbclid=lwAR
	Inventor of	<u>ORedSY-VqVr-7Xr9fmCU1Q6ZTne9zoj2EUz6bLX7h1EWlwtGCss6x7kzl&amp;app=desktop</u>
	PCR-	
	discusses	
	the	
	inaccuracy	
	of the PCR	
Dec 17,	THE WHO	
2020	finally	https://principia-scientific.com/who-finally-admits-covid19-pcr-test-has-a-
	admit	problem/
	errors in	
	PCR	
Dec 25,	PCR	Understanding the Basics of PCR Technology- Anthony Fauci discusses cycles and
2020	Technology	results
	Video	
		https://www.bitchute.com/video/3qSRqqBdePn3/

# MASKS

Title	Description	Web Link
	Government	
OSHA	trained OSHA mask	Watch as they Break down vital info on masks, PPE, and their role
Mask	experts Tammy Clark	in #Covid19 prevention. Every adult on this planet wearing a mask
Experts	& Kristen Meghan join	needs to hear this riveting discussion OSHA - Occupational Safety &
	Del Bigtree	Health Administration <u>www.osha.gov</u>
Nov 25,		
2020	Reveal the danger	https://thehighwire.com/videos/mask-whistleblowers-tell-all/
	Mask Mandates &	
	Wear	
March	Dr. Fauci said there is no	https://www.lifesitenews.com/news/flashback-dr-fauci-claims-masks-
2020	reason to wear a mask	dont-provide-covid-protection-only-help-people-
		<u>feelbetter?utm_source=LifeSiteNews.com&amp;utm_campaign=47ea5e9ce6-</u>
		Freedom 12 1 2020&utm medium=email&utm term=0 12387f0e3e-
		<u>47ea5e9ce6-409408182</u>
May 13	Vaccine Impact Website	More Doctors Speak Out AGAINST Face Masks – If No Health Benefit,
		What is the Real Reason They are Mandated?
	Article & 26 Minute	
	Video	https://vaccineimpact.com/2020/more-doctors-speak-out-against-face-
		masks-if-no-health-benefit-what-is-the-real-reason-they-are-mandated/

Dec 1	Amazing Polly Video footage	Polly outlines science experiments and human behaviour that explaining conformity of mask use by the masses and how it happens.
		https://www.facebook.com/angdufour/videos/3373100056152730
Ordered March 2020	BC full Health Order Mandatory Mask	https://www.bclaws.gov.bc.ca/civix/document/id/mo/mo/m0425 2020
January 1, 2021 Newsletter	World Freedom Alliance Online News Article(s)	Case against masks won in Bosnia  Austrian court overturns coronavirus mask mandate in schools
Published December 8, 2020	Written by www.nexusnewsfeed.com	News – Online Article A group is suing Tulsa Mayor G.T. Bynum and Tulsa Health Department Executive Director Bruce Dart, saying the city's mask mandate is harmful to healthy people, reports Activist Post. <a href="https://principia-scientific.com/covid-19-masks-causing-rise-in-bacterial-pneumonia/">https://principia-scientific.com/covid-19-masks-causing-rise-in-bacterial-pneumonia/</a>
First Published October 9, 2020	Online Article with Video  Word Matters, Fake News is the Enemy of the People	Bacterial Pneumonia and Other Health Risks of Wearing Masks Alarm Doctors  In August, Dr. James Meehan warned of the serious health risks that come with masks at a press conference, the video of which was posted in <a href="The Activist Post">The Activist Post</a> last month. He summarized the health risks associated with wearing masks, ranging from skin infections to bacterial pneumonia. <a href="https://www.ernestdempsey.com/bacterial-pneumonia-and-other-">https://www.ernestdempsey.com/bacterial-pneumonia-and-other-</a>
Published October 1, 2008	Journal of Infectious Disease Vol. 198 Issue 7 Pages 962–970	health-risks-of-wearing-masks-alarm-doctors/ Oxford Academy  Predominant Role of Bacterial Pneumonia as a Cause of Death in Pandemic Influenza: Implications for Pandemic Influenza Preparedness David M Morens, Jeffery K. Taubenberger, Anthony S. Fauci https://academic.oup.com/jid/article/198/7/962/2192118
January 15, 2021	Online Article by: Lance D Johnson	STUDY: Long term mask use breeds microbes that infiltrate the lungs and contribute to advanced stage lung cancer

		https://www.survivethenews.com/study-long-term-mask-use-breeds-microbes-that-infiltrate-the-lungs-and-contribute-to-advanced-stage-lung-cancer/
First Published April 22, 2015	Australian New Zealand Clinical Trials Registry: ACTRN12610000887077.	A cluster randomised trial of cloth masks compared with medical masks in healthcare workers RESULTS: Clinical respiratory illness (CRI), influenza-like illness (ILI) and laboratory-confirmed respiratory virus infection. <a href="https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC4420971/">https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC4420971/</a>
Updated January 2021	Swiss Policy Research	STUDIES – Including Danish study - Are MASKS EFFECTIVE- The EVIDENCE <a href="https://swprs.org/covid-masks-review/">https://swprs.org/covid-masks-review/</a>

# VACCINES

Title	Description	Web Link
Former Pfizer	News Article –	
VP speaks out	Life Site NEws	https://www.lifesitenews.com/news/former-pfizer-vp-no-need-for-
against		vaccines-the-pandemic-is-effectively-
Vaccines, Dr.		over?utm_source=LifeSiteNews.com&utm_campaign=61e74a7485-
Michael		Freedom 11 24 2020&utm medium=email&utm term=0 12387f0e3e-
Yeadon		<u>61e74a7485-409408182</u>
Ex-Merc Rep Brandy	Variety of video footage	Video of Brandy explaining her threats
Vaughan Killed December 8,	viaco rootage	https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=fuTXICGjqMc&feature=youtu.be
2020		Additional Videos and information surrounding her work and her death
		https://davidicke.com/2020/12/09/brandy-vaughan-big-pharma-
		whistleblower-and-outspoken-critic-of-vaccines-at-learntherisk-org-
		found-dead-by-her-ten-year-old-son-coincidence-as-the-covid-vaccine-
		<u>is-rolled-out-no-</u>
		<pre>chance/?fbclid=IwAR14y6w8_xGBDkAg1gWtWiSUNMreauhATbf1-</pre>
		xYXjF9XX6ag5Uzv0dzQnv0
2016 Wave	25 Min Video	Brandy Vaughan was found dead 8th, Dec. 2020
Presentation		Trying to alert YOU & ME.
	Learn The Risk	Learn The Risk' Founder Brandy Vaughan Found Dead : Brandy
	Link	Vaughan Cause of Death Remains Unknown.

		https://bgdsearches.com//learn-the-risk-founder/ Ex-Merck rep Brandy Vaughan, founder of LearnTheRisk.org, exposes the dark side of pHARMa at LifeWest's annual WAVE conference 2016.  Just 25 minutes that might just save your life! WATCH NOW https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZDUlfptPMjg
Organization Resource	Website	https://vaccinechoicecanada.com/
Dec 15	Website – UK Daily Mail	Bells Palsy Developed in those who have taken vaccine in the UK  https://www.dailymail.co.uk/health/article-9030943/Four-volunteers- got-Pfizers-vaccine-developed-Bells- palsy.html?fbclid=IwAR0hGuiwAlXuuZxAXaXFHAeZZaWffi7v1flcQNp- DQDMDpC5gG8JolRfe3U
Dec 10, 2020	By James Lyons- Weiler, PhD	Pfizer COVID Vaccine Trial Shows Alarming Evidence of Pathogenic Priming in Older Adults
	Robert F. Kennedy, Jr.	The Vaccines and Related Biological Products Advisory Committee  Briefing Document on the Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 vaccine contains  disturbing indications that might be a safety signal on pathogenic  priming, especially in older adults. <a href="https://childrenshealthdefense.org/defender/pfizer-covid-vaccine-trial-pathogenic-priming/">https://childrenshealthdefense.org/defender/pfizer-covid-vaccine-trial-pathogenic-priming/</a>

## Scientific COVID Research

Title	Description	Web Link
Ask the	World Freedom	
Experts	Alliance	Overview of Doctors speaking out with summary – IMAGE
		https://www.attitudeproductions.com/ANH/Experts-Dispute-Covid-Poster.jpg
December 25, 2020	Christine Massey, BSc. Reveals her Canadian	FOIs reveal that health/science institutions around the world have NO RECORD OF SARS-COV-2 isolation/purification, anywhere, ever

December 25, 2020	Agency & government-requests for information & their responses  Video footage from representative	https://www.fluoridefreepeel.ca/fois-reveal-that-health-science-institutions-around-the-world-have-no-record-of-sars-cov-2-isolation-purification/  Out of Dublin, Request for additional information was received via the government records and evidence of ever having isolated the Sars-Cov-2 – Governments response is no there are no records.
	of World Freedom Alliance	https://www.bitchute.com/video/Kx2W6Kc0PW5f/
Polly gathers the evidence		https://www.bitchute.com/video/EU5b9cR4BE6D/?fbclid=IwAR2zU2CK0m-rMm7HWIC6DLm9s EdET5kz0Vtmb8JAWBkvVc-wEUaZ wfA c
CVIGENCE	@ 5 min	Ash Experiment example
	@16 min	Researcher/Scientist & Vaccine and Immunology Expert, Dr. James Lyons-Weiller explains: Pathogenic Priming, Immune Enhancement, False Positives
UK free journalist gathers evidence	UK independent journalist gathers compiled a video of Scientific Evidence	https://brandnewtube.com/watch/extremely-urgent-do-not-take-the-jab-watch-and-pass-on-this-video aWMuVhpj4gF9pDr.html?fbclid=IwAR0w7sGUY1tqXcmwc40LTc3NOr QxVwykCFt0rNDscNyNRxNogV8B0-hvAo  This footage outlines additional information from James Lyons-Weiller and additional information. Numerous other Doctors speaking out (compiled)
	17 min 57 sec	
World Freedom Alliance /	Video Footage Dec 7, 2020	https://brandnewtube.com/watch/ask-the-experts-covid19_eZsej9Uiah1gNIP.html
World Doctors Alliance speak out	27 min 48 seconds	This video captures a significant number of Doctors from all around the world (World Doctors Alliance). This video is powerful and important to watch in order to gain a clear overview of the thousands of Doctors and Scientists united.
World Doctors Alliance	Poster format – outlines summary of views – main scientists	COVID EXPERT Quick View Graphic <a href="https://www.attitudeproductions.com/ANH/Experts-Dispute-Covid-Poster.jpg?fbclid=lwAR2qh8uqC2hJ87yG1vtsCS7j1lDmmVLQJiJEO6M3Lv9U8R5luqvRWEr6BJA">https://www.attitudeproductions.com/ANH/Experts-Dispute-Covid-Poster.jpg?fbclid=lwAR2qh8uqC2hJ87yG1vtsCS7j1lDmmVLQJiJEO6M3Lv9U8R5luqvRWEr6BJA</a>
Dec 1	Life Site News Article	Johns Hopkins University censors lecturer, responds with critique ignoring CDC data- re: Examining and explaining COVID Deaths

		hatter of the control
		https://www.lifesitenews.com/news/johns-hopkins-university-censors-lecturer-
		responds-with-critique-ignoring-cdc-
		data?utm_source=LifeSiteNews.com&utm_campaign=47ea5e9ce6-
		Freedom 12 1 2020&utm medium=email&utm term=0 12387f0e3e-
		47ea5e9ce6-409408182&fbclid=IwAR1K1ROrdxG8ESIqHYtmWp3bMD-s-
		<u>010nillzwS3lfrD64GabJ7uKa2mW</u>
Dec 17	Vaccine Choice	New Covid-19 Vaccine Resources Please see this page for brand new printable
	Canada	Covid flyers, including this one which contains crucial information that needs to
		be shared with our friends and families, and throughout our communities.
		Please help to get these facts in front of people before they make their Covid-19
		vaccination decisions. Of special note is the flyer: <i>Exposing Their Plan</i> . These
		new resources are ready for printing and distribution in our communities
		EVERYWHERE!
		LVERT WITERE:
	Questioning	Clinicians Passarchars & Hoalth Evports from Around the World Interrogating
	Questioning	Clinicians, Researchers, & Health Experts from Around the World Interrogating
	Covid Website	the Mainstream Narrative Around the Pandemic
		https://questioningcovid.com/
1.	By Corey Lynn	
January 1,	from <u>Corey's</u>	What mainstream news is hiding - Website and Article with numerous link
2020	<u>Digs</u>	sources to explore
		https://visionlaunch.com/top-11-covid-19-statistics-mainstream-news-is-hiding-
		from-you/
January 1,	World Freedom	
2021	Alliance	Only a one in 17 billion chance hydroxychloroquine doesn't work'
Newsletter		
	World Freedom	
January 1,	Alliance	Asymptomatic transmission of COVID-19 didn't occur at all, study of 10 million
2021		finds
Newsletter		
. VCVV3ICCC		

# Canadian Doctors – Nurses Speaking Out

Title	Description	Web Link
Audio	Doctor	Audio Recording of Dr. Hodkinson speaking of the dangers of lockdown and
November	Hodkinson,	measures taken
13, 2020	Specialist and	
	distributor of the	https://rumble.com/vbalzn-canadian-doctor-destroys-utterly-unfounded-
	PCR TestListen	public-hysteria-over-covid-
	to his plea to The	19.html?fbclid=IwAR3VWRN0EHI9KRrsYCeAj9ndx_1teuQagZCZT0RPvMMB1
	Edmonton City	WnOiQ4U2icWl6k
	Council	

		OR View here: <a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Hzbz">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Hzbz</a> gL6qEo&feature=youtu.be
Nov 30	Life Site News Article - Dr. Hodkinson Continues to speak out	https://www.lifesitenews.com/news/canadian-doctor-doubles-down-lockdowns-are-draconianno-basis-in-evidence-based-medicine?utm_source=LifeSiteNews.com&utm_campaign=47ea5e9ce6-Freedom_12_1_2020&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_12387f0e3e-47ea5e9ce6-409408182
Dec 5	Edmonton Nurses & Admin Staff speak	https://m.facebook.com/story.php?story_fbid=185915469871159&id=1000 53581202852
Dec 11	Letter written to Premier Kenney by Dr.Dennis L. Modry BSc, MD, MSc, FRCS, FACCP, FACS	Dr. Modry is the Clinical Associate Professor, Cardiothoracic Surgery at the University of Alberta. He is also the Founder and Director of the Heart, Lung and Heart-Lung Transplant Program and was the Director of the Cardiovascular Intensive Care Unit (1984 – 2015).  Read Full Letter Here: <a href="https://www.westernstandardonline.com/2020/12/must-read-open-letter-from-a-doctor-to-jason-kenney/">https://www.westernstandardonline.com/2020/12/must-read-open-letter-from-a-doctor-to-jason-kenney/</a>
Dr. Darrell Wolfe	FB Video & FB Page	Dr. Darrell Wolfe speaks out against Dr. Bonnie Henry  https://www.facebook.com/docofdetox/videos/221134679393839  Dr. Wolf's facebook page:  https://www.facebook.com/docofdetox/
	Dr. Kulvinder Kaur Linked In Account	https://www.linkedin.com/in/kulvinder-kaur  Dr. Kulvinder Kaur Gill advocated using hydroxychloroquine to treat coronavirus.
Dec 2020	From Vaccine Choice Canada	Dr. Larry Palevsky MD "Stand up and resist. Stay in the light", says Dr. Palevsky in a recent inspiring recent video talk to Canadians on VCC's cross Canada zoom calls. Very inspiring talk.

# Canadian Politicians Speaking Out

Title	Description	Web Link
October	MP. Randy Hillier	MP Randy Hillier asking and being ignored by ON Premier re: questions
2020	during Q period at the ON House	about DETAINMENT CAMPS, who they are for, where they are?
		https://www.facebook.com/randy.hillier/videos/1041767169579615

	ı	
Sept 5 2020	MP Randy Hillier	Silencing of the Doctors – Randy Hillier outlines clearly how the
	FB Video	Government's approach to COVID is not based on science. He identifies and
		lists Hundreds World Wide Doctors statements and credentials. Science of
		PCR. He discusses why more are not speaking out.
		https://www.facebook.com/178772728799738/videos/2836290346604441
	Randy Hillier FB	https://www.facebook.com/randy.hillier
	Page with ongoing	
	updates	
Dec 3, 20	Randy Hillier	
	online Interview	
	with Dr.	https://www.facebook.com/randy.hillier/videos/209084534009008
	Hodkinson	
Open for	House of	CLOSED FEB 1- Access / Sign the Petition Here
signature	Commons E-	
November 3,	Petition	https://petitions.ourcommons.ca/en/Petition/Details?Petition=e-
2020, at 2:25		2961&fbclid=IwAR0XZjKzqfwVaC mXAPMaWJmzgSNzWdVsmU9mn-
p.m. (EDT)		nER1DChE-2-RISGArCaA
61 16	Derek Sloan	
Closed for	Hastings—Lennox	
signature	and Addington	
February 1,	Conservative	
2021, at 2:25	Caucus	
p.m. (EDT)	Ontario	

# Legal - Crimes Against Humanity

Title	Description	Web Link
		Rocco Galati- Constitutional Rights Lawyer
Website	Constitutional Law Canadian Website	Find Legal Templates, Court Matter Information, Videos, and More
		https://www.constitutionalrightscentre.ca/
Dr. Reiner	Crimes Against	https://www.bitchute.com/video/NngCr0ldZgtL/?fbclid=lwAR1Kku0QkUgsI3
Fuellmich	Humanity Law Suit	KzoO4ppRgchnOarEpFUTDEfO8XBMjdhC3fhu6Clgfx65U
	Possibilities	
December 7,	BRITISH MEDICAL	Nuremberg Code
1996	JOURNAL No 7070	
	Volume 313: Page	http://www.cirp.org/library/ethics/nuremberg/
	1448,	

Claire	The Covid-19	She has been a UN journalist for years.
Edwards	Genocide of 2020	This lady lays everything on the line and calls out the players
		https://www.bitchute.com/video/eSnj4KvEoewb/
Dec 14	Canadian Peoples Union Discuss on video Legal Rights & Upcoming Court Hearings in MB,AB,& ON	https://m.facebook.com/CPUFREEDOM2017/videos/224251295951903/
Legal	Peoples Union	Peoples Union Resource Web Site
Resources	Resource Website	https://www.canadianpowershift.ca/resources
	Convention of Consent – E-	The Canadian Peoples Union Web Site
	Petition	https://www.canadianpowershift.ca/
		Sign the Convention of Consent
		https://www.pdffiller.com/jsfiller- desk17/?requestHash=4e80dd4cb3e04b38500f040722def4ca62c04871f5d2 7e1d0390342349ece3ee&et=l2f&projectId=602250844#e166fb0215430b05 08f4cab2cad9d3b1
	Justice Centre for	Main Web Page
	Constitutional Freedom	https://www.jccf.ca/
	Published Reports re: COVID measures	https://www.jccf.ca/in-the-news/published-reports/  COVID Legal Activity
		https://www.jccf.ca/category/covid-19-legal-activity/
Dec 17	Ontario Court Matters	Rocco Galati's Constitutional Rights Centre (CRC) - Court Filing Templates for Ontario The court filing templates for Ontario are up and ready for purchase and download from the CRC. Please watch this instructional <u>video</u> . Next up will be templates for BC, followed by those for other provinces. Thank you, Rocco! If you haven't yet <u>subscribed</u> to the CRC newsletter, we encourage you to do so.
Dec 17		BC Legal News - Action4Canada (A4C) Fundraising is ongoing for the

	T	
	BC Court Matters	soon to be launched lawsuit with lawyer, Rocco Galati. A4C is conducting an information campaign to small businesses throughout the province. If you are interested in helping to deliver information packages to local businesses in your community, please see the A4C website for more information.
Dec 17		Alberta Legal News - Freedom4Canada Freedom Corporation filed in the Court of Queen's Bench on December 4, 2020, regarding the province's violations of the Alberta Bill of Rights and the Charter of
		Rights and Freedoms. To support this action, and for more
Established	World Freedom	information, please see the Freedom4Canada website.  The Great Barrington Declaration - PETITION
2020	Alliance / World	The Great Barrington Declaration - PETITION
	<b>Doctors Alliance</b>	https://gbdeclaration.org/
Criminal	Section 219	Criminal Negligence
Code of		219 (1) Every one is criminally negligent who
Canada		(a) in doing anything, or
Violations		(b) in omitting to do anything that it is his duty to do, shows wanton or reckless disregard for the lives or safety of
		other persons.
		Definition of duty
		(2) For the purposes of this section, duty means a duty imposed by law.
	Section 221	Causing Bodily Harm By Criminal Negligence
		221 Every one who by criminal negligence causes bodily harm to
		another <u>person</u> is guilty of an indictable <u>offence</u> and liable to imprisonment
		for a term not exceeding ten years.
	Section 245	Administering Noxious Thing
		245 Every one who administers or causes to be administered to
		any <u>person</u> or causes any <u>person</u> to take poison or any other destructive or
		noxious thing is guilty of an indictable <u>offence</u> and liable (a) to imprisonment for a term not exceeding fourteen years, if he intends thereby to endanger
		the life of or to cause <b>bodily harm</b> to that <b>person</b> ; or (b) to imprisonment for
		a term not exceeding two years, if he intends thereby to aggrieve or annoy
		that person.
		Torture
	Section 269.1(1)	• 269.1 (1) Every official, or every person acting at the instigation of or with
		the consent or acquiescence of an official, who inflicts torture on any other
		person is guilty of an indictable offence and liable to imprisonment for a

term not exceeding fourteen years. • Marginal note: Definitions (2) For the purposes of this section, official means (a) a peace officer, (b) a public officer, (c) a member of the Canadian Forces, or (d) any person who may exercise powers, pursuant to a law in force in a foreign state, that would, in Canada, be exercised by a person referred to in paragraph (a), (b), or (c), whether the person exercises powers in Canada or outside Canada; (Fonctionnaire) torture means any act or omission by which severe pain or suffering, whether physical or mental, is intentionally inflicted on a person (a) for a purpose including (i) obtaining from the person or from a third person information or a statement, (ii) punishing the person for an act that the person or a third person has committed or is suspected of having committed, and (iii) intimidating or coercing the person or a third person, or (b) for any reason based on discrimination of any kind, but does not include any act or omission arising only from, inherent in or incidental to lawful sanctions. (torture) Marginal note: No defence (3) It is no defence to a charge under this section that the accused was ordered by a superior or a public authority to perform the act or omission that forms the subject-matter of the charge or that the act or omission is alleged to have been justified by exceptional circumstances, including a

state of war, a threat of war, internal political instability or any other public

1	
	emergency.
	Marginal note: Evidence
	(4) In any proceedings over which Parliament has jurisdiction, any statement obtained as a result of the commission of an offence under this section is inadmissible in evidence, except as evidence that the statement was so obtained.
Charter of Rights	
and Freedoms	Charter Violations as related to COVID
Other ACTS & Law	Canadian Bill of Rights Constitution Act, 1982, Part I, Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms
	Constitution Act, 1867
	RCMP ACT
	Canadian Environmental Protection Act, 1999, S.C. 1999, c.
	33
	https://www.canada.ca/en/environment-climate-
	change/services/canadian-environmental-protection-act-
	registry/publications/canadian-environmental-protection-
	<u>act-1999.html</u>
	Gov. of Canada – Carbon Dioxide – Toxic Substance List
	https://www.canada.ca/en/environment-climate-
	change/services/management-toxic-substances/list-
	canadian-environmental-protection-act/carbon-dioxide.html
	Crimes Against Humanity and War Crimes Act (S.C. 2000, c.
	24)
	Ontario Health Care Consent Act, 1996, S.O. 1996, c.2 Sched
	A
	British Columbia Health Care Consent Act, 1996
	Consent Act – Applicable Sections 9 & 10
	Police Services Act
	Canadian Emergency Management Act
	British Columbia Emergency Program Act
	Criminal Code of Canada
	Roncarelli v Duplessis - Supreme Court precedence- Human
	Rights  Pritials Columbia Human Bioleta Code
	British Columbia Human Rights Code

## **Other COVID Connections**

Title	Description	Web Link
Covid	Outline	https://www.attitudeproductions.com/ANH/Covid-Connections-Map-Sep-
Connections	Corruption	<u>25-2020.jpg</u>

Мар	surrounding COVID Plandemic	
COVID 19 Roadmap	Graphic Image	https://www.facebook.com/photo?fbid=10157357628787811&set=a.10152 764672007811
Dec 14	Life Site News Article	Leaked Chinese Communist Party list reveals infiltration of COVID vaccine manufacturers
		https://www.lifesitenews.com/news/leaked-chinese-communist-party-list-reveals-infiltration-of-covid-vaccine-manufacturers
	The World Economic Forum	The COVID Plan (EYE) <a href="https://www.weforum.org/platforms/covid-action-platform">https://www.weforum.org/platforms/covid-action-platform</a> See the <a href="https://www.facebook.org/leandstands">WEF Eye</a> for yourself  Ireland Stand Together Facebook Video walking through the World Economic Forum "EYE" <a href="https://www.facebook.com/IrelandStandsTogether/videos/724314658512431">https://www.facebook.com/IrelandStandsTogether/videos/724314658512431</a> 31

## Mainstream News of Interest

Title	Description	Web Link
CBC caught	Hospital in MB	Rebel News exclusive
in VERY	supposedly so	
disturbing	overwhelmed	
lie By Rebel	they were triaging	https://www.bitchute.com/video/v5EL11MNkrQ/
News –	in the Parking Lot-	
	EMPTY when	
	investigated	

# Lock Down Evidence

Title	Description	Web Link
	Canadian Constitution Network	Join their Movement To End Arbitrary Lockdowns
	Website	https://theccf.ca/NoArbitraryLockdowns/?fbclid=lwAR1K1ROrdxG8ESIqHYtmWp3bMD-s-010nillzwS3lfrD64GabJ7uKa2mWik

December	Facebook Posted	Gloucester, UK Empty Hospital Filmed by Private Citizen
30, 2020	video	
		https://www.facebook.com/101793534989842/videos/822425298613495

# The World Speaks Out

Title	Description	Web Link
	London Speak out by the Thousands	https://www.facebook.com/withgreatpurpose/videos/10160439891693032
December 4	O.P.P. Officer speak out on What's Up Canada	Hear How those who are sworn to "protect and serve" are being called out by their own ranks for their participation within this Canadian Crisis <a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=WdKtEdI8Sb4&amp;t=21s">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=WdKtEdI8Sb4&amp;t=21s</a>
Nov 29	US Rep / California speak out – formally in session C-Span footage via facebook	Rep. Tom McClintock speaks out against lock downs and overall Draconian Government Lockdowns <a href="https://www.facebook.com/SeanHannity/videos/289439885799160">https://www.facebook.com/SeanHannity/videos/289439885799160</a>
2020	Resource & Info Website	World Freedom Alliance – World Doctors Alliance <a href="https://acu2020.org/">https://acu2020.org/</a>
Nov 16	Medical Kidnap Website Article	Forced Vaccination Law in Denmark Abandoned After Public Protests <a href="https://medicalkidnap.com/2020/11/16/forced-vaccination-law-in-denmark-abandoned-after-public-protests/?fbclid=lwAR1fpyCCdkl_5B6k0Dp880FfvME2gdxJHMd6z4hTchpgSSCGCo-Cxer9EKw">https://medicalkidnap.com/2020/11/16/forced-vaccination-law-in-denmark-abandoned-after-public-protests/?fbclid=lwAR1fpyCCdkl_5B6k0Dp880FfvME2gdxJHMd6z4hTchpgSSCGCo-Cxer9EKw</a>
	World Freedom Alliance	WFA- a worldwide platform linking with various associations and organisations offering access to justice, true dialogue for health science and politics, while holding worldwide officials to account under the law.  -Offer transparent evidence-based solutions and encourage robust debate with media, scientists and governments to ensure our fundamental freedoms of the people of the world are restored and maintained. <a href="https://worldfreedomalliance.org/">https://worldfreedomalliance.org/</a>

	America's	America's Frontline Doctors Petition and Position Paper On COVID-
Dec 2020	Frontline	19 EXPERIMENTAL Vaccines America's Frontline Doctors (AFLDS) have
	Doctors Paper &	stepped forward to empower us with the FACTS needed to make an
	Petition	informed decision about the experimental covid vaccines about to be
		unleashed on the public. It addresses the pitfalls of these fast-tracked
		vaccines. It delves into the many safety concerns that are
		inadequately addressed or ignored by governments and the medical
		system. It discusses the levels of censorship that have prevented
		covid-19 patients from accessing safe and effective treatments like
		Hydroxychloroquine and other treatment options.

#### THE BINDER- IMPORTANT- categorized resources for reference

This online resource centre was prepared by Hugs Over Masks. There is a bounty of info here and is for everyone to access and utilize- If you are unable to view, please email <a href="mailto:onevoicecanada@protonmail.com">onevoicecanada@protonmail.com</a> and we will share it directly.

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1vms8rhflg7rR2qs3s2iaqkF9mvCWXKmO?fbclid=lwAR1TN3uQjo USdayrlCQczZY6GKvs-6 YL8GcuFurzuwJd1uPvhE0VdOYs9k

#### Criminal Code of Canada- ONLINE Search

http://www.criminal-code.ca/criminal-code-of-canada-alphabetical-A.html

#### For the Researcher

#### **EXCELLENT RESEARCH WEB SITE**

#### #WakeUpWorld #WakeUpCanada #RiseUpCanada #RiseUp

This IS an EXCELLENT web source for Freedom fighting information....HERE is an intro vid telling about this site...https://youtu.be/hTHxgU4yFOk and here is the website itself...We've checked it out and we think it is awesome...

https://www.attitudeproductions.com/ANH/

#### **TELEGRAM**

Please download TELEGRAM at <a href="https://telegram.org/">https://telegram.org/</a>

Please join our group ONE VOICE SHUSWAP, our channel on telegram – to receive all the latest Freedom Group Action. Our Channel can be found at: <a href="https://t.me/onevoicecanada">https://t.me/onevoicecanada</a>

OR if you have any difficulty, or to be added, please email us at <a href="mailto:onevoicecanada@protonmail.com">onevoicecanada@protonmail.com</a> and we will add you.

**Recommended Reading** From Dictatorship to Democracy, A Conceptual Framework for Liberation (101 pages) can be downloaded here.

### **Eddas Picks of Top Science, Videos, and evidence**

https://vaccinechoicecanada.com/resources/eddas-picks/

#### Plandemic

documentaries (found at www.plandemicseries.com).

The lab in Wuhan is owned by GSK! Who owns Pfizer. Which is managed by Black Rock finances. Who manages the finances of the Open **Foundation Company** Which is owned by Soros, Who owns the German company Winterthur. Who built the laboratory in Wuhan! Which was bought by the German Allianz. Who has Vanguard as a shareholder. They are also a shareholder of Black Rock. Which controls the central banks and manages about one third of the global investment capital. And is a major shareholder of microsoft Which was founded and owned by Bill Gates, Who is a shareholder of PFIZER and is the largest sponsor of the WHO."

Anybody wanna google anything here?